Page 1 of 2
SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

AGENDA,

Thursday, May 29, 2014
Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS

I. POLICIES:
A. REVISED POLICY 2006 — VIOLENCE-FREE WORKPLACE AND WEAPONS

B. REVISED POLICY 2023 — NEPOTISM
C. REVISED POLICY 2028 — DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
D. REQUEST FOR DELETION - POLICY 2005 —~ CONCEALED WEAPONS

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY
I1. SHERIFF'S CONTRACT FOR SECURITY AND CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES

III. SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AGREEMENT
IV.  SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION — DEVELOPMENT FUND

V. OSWALD COMPANIES CONSULTING CONTRACT

NEW ACTION ITEM FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION
VI.  APRIL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VII. REVIEW OF DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT



II.

I11.

IV.

VL

VIL

VIIIL.

IX.

Page 2 of 2

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS
CAUCUS - SUPERINTENDENT
PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. APRIL 24, 2014 (Work Session and Regular Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

1. SHERIFF'S CONTRACT FOR SECURITY AND CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION
SERVICES

2. SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AGREEMENT
3. SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION ~ DEVELOPMENT FUND

4. APRIL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. OSWALD COMPANIES CONSULTING CONTRACT

C. ETHICS COMMITTEE
1. DIRECT SERVICE CONTRACT

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
A. ADULT SERVICES SELF-DIRECTED DAY PROGRAM PILOT

PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADIOURN



SOIIWIWOYD Y T/HH

99jILILIO) spoddng B sedlAleg

vioc €l Aely  lepeq

— S8NIWLLIOY sal)|ioe ¥ @2uBUIl]
._#._ Juspuajuliadng jue)sissy / Juspusjuiadng Jo4 BIeS UUAT  :Ag pepiwgng
:
S
2
_.. _
suodeapp
"2l lwwo) Y1 /4H Aely sy} Aq |eaoidde 1oj papuawwossy pajeaduo)
— 500¢ Adyjod
40 uoneujwig
‘2oe|dyI0M
"pajuawaldw Aguanal ainpasold ay) ypm 292.4
Adljod auy jo abenbue| sy ubie Jap1eq suoisiAal pasodo.d -bnuq gzoe
*1eaA S|y} Ja1lies pajepdn sem ainpacoad aoe|dyiop pue {wsnpodaN
3.4 bniq s,aq Jwwns — aejdyIop 2214 Bnug — 8207 £¢0c
*Adnjod By JO sndoy ay3 spuedxs pue sade.d ‘suodeapp ‘suodesp
159( Jua.LInd 1B|8I suoIsiARL pasodold — wispodaN €207 e pPaeadU0D) - G007 pajeasuo)
"2De|d}I0AA 9314 SOUDOIA — 9007 pue Adljod Jo uoneuiwg pue aoedyopm
suodeapi PajeadUO) — G00T SSIDHOd JUDLIND SDIEpPI|oSUOD ‘seioljod 2al4
Aijod pasodoud Y] - aoe|diiopm S944 DUDIOIA 9007 o "pajuasald se 870¢ 90JN0say uewn} | -S2UJOIA 900¢C
‘pajueliem sem UoiROIIIRD JO/pUB UONEepIoSUoD | pue ‘€207 ‘9007 SoIjod 981y} Jo uonesyep | S2NIjod pleog
pPauluLIDIsp saldijod 924N0SeY UBWNH S,dQ WWNS JO MIIA W pasiAal JO |eacaddy pue uojepI|osuc) JO uoISIASY
NOILYANINWOIIY ¥04 V.LVA ONILHOddNS - - | NOLLVANIWWOO3H | NYIDONOD/3ANSSI aldOol -
1d40d3d AMVIHIANS J1dO1L

sa|igesIq [ejuawdojeAaa(] Jo pieog Jwwing Jo Ajunosy




COUNTY OF SUMMIT

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD
B e e e=S &= @ 7 . W = o3P — = . o]

2006 — VIOLENCE-FREE WORKPLACE AND WEAPONS

Summit DD is committed to creating and maintaining previding a safe work
environment that is free from violence, deadly weapons or dangerous ordnance.

This policy applies to all Board staff and pregram-patticipants-individuals receiving
supports in a Summit DD workplace. Workplace includes any Summit DD owned
or operated building, Summit DD property, any place where a Summit DD-related
activity, event or function is conducted, Summit DD vehicle, and/or Summit DD
approved vehicle used to and from a Summit DD or Summit DD-related activity, event
or function, such as a field trip or athletic event where persons served are under the
jurisdiction of the Board.

Any acts or threatened acts of violence will not be tolerated. Summit DD staff engaging
in threatening and/or violent behavior will be subject to discipline, up to and including
dismissat termination of employment.

Unless otherwise authorized by law, pursuant to the Ohio Revised Code, no
person shall knowingly possess, have under the person’s control, convey, or
attempt to convey a deacly weapon or dangerous ordnance onto or into any
Summit DD property, Summit DD owned/operated vehicle or any locations
where Summit DD conducts business and/or where Summit DD sponsors
events. Weapons are defined as firearms, knives, clubs, chains or any other

implement intended for use as a weapon. shal#net—be—breught—ente—t#e—pfeﬁuses—ef-any
site-or-inte-any-vehicle-operated-by-the-Summit- Bb—-It is also prohibited for

persons to possess a firearm or other deadly weapon(s) in his/her own motor
vehicle that is parked on Summit DD property or locations where Summit DD
conducts business, including Summit DD sponsored events.

Violations will be subject to discipline, up to and including termination of

employment and/ or crlmmal prosecutlon Fesuk—rn—tlae—eenﬁseaﬂeia-ef—the—weapen—

#legal—ﬁfeaFms-ehafges as approprlate

Summit DD will post at all of its facilities a notice in a conspicuous location
prohibiting persons from carrying weapons. The absence of such notice shall
not negate or cancel this policy.

- n o o I - S ¢ S B =1 S S I T — M
SUMMIT DD POLICY MANUAL BOARD RESOLUTION #40-1118

Reviewed:—Oectober 2043



COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

REQUESTED FOR DELETION

2005 — CONCEALED WEAPONS

Summit DD is committed to creating and maintaining a safe workplace free from deadiy
weapons or dangerous ordnance.

Therefore, unless otherwise authorized by law, pursuant to the Ohio Revised Code, no
person shall knowingly possess, have under the person's control, convey, or attempt to
convey a deadly weapon or dangerous ordnance onto or into any Summit DD property,
Summit DD owned/operated vehicle or any locations where Summit DD conducts
business and/or where Summit DD sponsars events. It is also prohibited for persons to
conceal a firearm or other deadly weapons in his/her own motor vehicle that is parked
on Summit DD property or locations where Summit DD conducts business, including
Summit DD sponsored events.

In addition, a valid license to carry a concealed handgun does not authorize a person to
carry a concealed handgun onto or into any Summit DD property, Summit DD
owned/operated/leased vehicle or locations where the Summit DD conducts business
and/or Board sponsored events or in a person’s own motor vehicle that is parked on
Summit DD property or locations where the Board conducts business and/or Summit DD
sponsored events.

Summit DD will post at all of its facilities a notice in a conspicuous location prohibiting
persons from carrying a concealed weapon. The absence of such notice shall not
negate or cancel this policy.

%
SUMMIT DD POLICY MANUAL BOARD RESOLUTION # 10-11-10
Effective: November 2010
Reviewed: October 2013



COUNTY OF SUMMIT
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

2023 - NEPOTISM

Summit DD strives to ensure that Agency practices do not create situations
such as conflict of interest or favoritism. This extends to practices that
involve employee hiring, promotion, direction and evaluation. Close
relatives, partners, those in a dating relationship or members of the same
household are not permitted to be in positions that have a reporting
responsibility to each other. If such a condition should arise, Summit DD
shall attempt to make alternative arrangements which may include, but is
not limited to, reassignment within the Agency or removing the responsibility
or influence to hire, promote, direct or evaluate.

Close relatives are defined as: spouse, domestic pariner, mother, father,
sister, brother (biolegical or adopted), foster child, step-child, legal ward,
grandparent, grandchild, first cousin, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew, mother-in-
law, father-in-law, sister-in law, brothér-in-law, daughter-in-law, son-in law,
or corresponding step-relatives or corresponding relatives of the employee’s
partner, other persons for whom the employee is legally responsible and
anyone who stood in loco parentis (acting in place of a parent and assuming
the parent’s rights, duties and responsibilities) to the employee of a child.

If two employees begin a dating relationship or become relatives, partners,
or members of the same household and if one party is in a supervisory
position, that person is required to inform the Human Resources Department
of the relationshig.

Summit DD reserves the right to apply this policy to situations where there is
a conflict or the potential for conflict because of the relationship between
employees, even if there is no direct-reporting relationship or authority
involved.

Internal and external applicants are required to self-disclose, at the time of
application, if the position for which they are applying reports to or
supervises a family member.

SUMMIT DD POLICY MANUAL " BOARD RESOLUTION
R&ﬂewed—ee‘:‘eber—Z-Q-B' :



COUNTY OF SUMMIT

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

2028 - DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

The Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities strives is committed to providing
excellent service to mdnwduals served and to establlsh a productlve and satlsfylng work

and—any—ether—tmlawﬁel—dfugs—Thus cnmm:tment is 3eopard|zed when any employee
engages in the use, possession, sale, conveyance, distribution or manufacture of
illegal drugs, intoxicants or controlied substances or abuses legal or illegal
drugs or alcohol. Summit DD maintains a work environment that is free of the
use and possession of alcohol and drugs by Agency employees. All employees
are expected and réquired to report to work as scheduled in a sober and reliable
state, free of the influence of alcohol and drugs and t6 remain free of the same
while on the job.

Violation of or failure to adhere to this policy and procedure shall result in disciplinary
action up to and including termination of employment.

fmd O CJeh O KO g B b [0 T 0]

SUMMIT DD POLICY MANUAL BOARD RESOLUTION #10-11-10




Attachment #2

99pwwo) oyl —

SBPIUWOD HT1/dH —

92RIWwWo) spoddns @ sadlaleg -
99NIWIWO) saljed W dueuly A

v102/01/p

Juspusjuuadng juessissy / juspusjuliadng 104

:91eq

uewuyoeg Aespurm :Ag paniwgng

‘sanp s,Ayndap a3 qjui paieiodiodu;

usaq aaey Buiuiesy paasas uostad pue adAojdw3 "samide; qq

HWwing ||e JaA00 03 papuedxs usaq sey jo.jed siyl -sndwed

Peoy 3mOH 8y Je sease Buped spisyno pue Ajijoe) oy

BpIsul 43oq joned 0} sqisuodsal aq o3 I21YaA pue Aindap e 4oy
SO 5, JLIBYS AQUNOD NWINS yym papenuod sey gq Jwwng e

4ejs pue paAlas suosiad 10 JUBLIUOLAUD

Buluies| pue Buppiom ases e Buipinoid 30 pooytayI] ay3 aseasoul

03 siseq bunejo. e uo sanyPe) g JWWINSG lie jos3ed Ayndap

€ Jey} papuswiuodar sem J1 ‘maiaal uodn "senijdey gg ywwns
Je adejd wi sj0o0304d AJuUINDas ssasse 0} SeNURUOD Qg JwWwng e

(*suonoiAuoo 7 ‘sysalse ‘pebnsanu)

S9SED [eulLD €T ‘awy Jo ybus) swes ayy *xoudde 10} 1PBUOD

0} IoUd) "9%Q00T-pajndasosd sased 104 =1es uopdauc) -(Buipuad

/) SUOIPIAUOD /T ‘uado Ajjuauind sased 1z ‘panssi sjueLiem/s)salie
02 ‘pa1ebisaaul seseo jeuiwld 10T ‘ajep o) uonoeysges

LS'6/S'€0T$ ‘aseanaq/aseassur jo Junowny

(3n10339p BSwin-|ny

"Y1BLY TOES
pPooIxXa 01

‘pieoq
Aunod a Aq
PaAIRS S|eNPIAIpUY
J0 jjeysq

JOU 3502 B B SBDIAIIS uo suonebgsaaul aq ywwns
leuonippe snid s19e.3U00 Jo UORRUIGWIOD) YT b/H TOE $ 750D /20 uoneBbnsoAul asealou [euiwiud ybnosoyy 10§ SOIAIS
. pue AInJas apiaosd JO SdueNURUOD By uon
“POAISS SIENDINDUT 4O # [BUORIDPY 0] W3} J2aA auo pue g Jwwns —ebnsanuj
DOAIIS AQUALIND SIERDINDUT 1o € 10§ 301JO S LIAYS 18 Jels pue [eUIWLD
SEVY PaAIRS AQUBLIND SIENpIAPUT O # Auno) ywwing yum panIas suossad Jo pue
Aajes pue WyjesH aq YWWNS ;easy aomiss PRAUOD B MBUDY e | Andss pue Aajes e | Aundas e
NOLIVANIWWODITY 304 VAVG ONLLYOdINS NOLLYANIWWOIIY NYIINOD/. INSST IdOL
LAO0dIY AAVYWKNS JIdOL

Pieog sanijiqesiq [eaudsw-ojpaag Jwwns jo Ayuno)




99RIWWo) sopyg —

SaQIWWOD ¥1H —

99RIWWO) spoddns R sadialeg -/ ||
99HIWWoD sanijded @ adueuy — A

juspujuuadng juelsissy / uspusjuusdng T oy

$10Z/01/p ‘=3eq

uewydeg Aespuri  :Ag paniwgns

| |

seapiwwo) spoddng @ sadiAlag
pue sagyioe p asueuly judy
ay} Aq reaoidde Joj papusiuwiosay

("wa) penuod siyy 10 sARdSRP
mau jo buipuny juiof sjqissod pseog Way S} yiim buuojdx3)
‘Joeuod Bunsixs 10) 3186pnqg $T0z ay1 I 3lqejieAe aJe spund e

"S99IWIW0D spoddng pue
S0IAIBS 13 SaN|ieq pue adueul sy Aq paaosdde pue POMOIADY o
Q10T ‘1€
Ae ybnoay +10z ‘1 sung Bupuawiwod W3] Jead auo e 1oy
S1 32O SHMRYS AQUNOD JWWINS 3YF YIM JDRIQUCD pasodold o
"siseq Alsyenb e uo bulob-uo 3q |m buuien sy ‘sased
dn Buppid uibaq [im suopIpsuN{ je2o] Jewyy adoy ayy yum p10Z
Ae uibaq [jm JuawasIoUg Me Auno) ywwing Jo Bujues) e
"2)ebsaaul 03 Jou asoypd ey suoiIpsLin{ jed0] 0] papodal
S9SED BISM S)salle S,PRIO]S DAIIS1S( JO JleY URY) SI0 e

"$9se2 Bulp|ing s103ndas04d yum
juads bulaq awn Joj syesuadwos pue PeOLIBAD 35BI UO D)E)

0} peasanbal buleq si AP Swp [In jeuonippe ue ‘swajsAs

N0 jeddiunw ybnouy osje Inq sealq UOWIWIOD JO UNOY) 33
ul Auo jou piemioy 6uiob ae 18Y3 sesed JO Joquinu 3} 03 an(] e

"U0 dn PaMO|[0) PUR POMIIADS DJe SaseD |eUIWLD

Ajlenuayod jje jey; sunsus pue pa3noasodd sased Jo aquinu

S 3SBALOUI |im STNIW [euiwlD 5)ebisaaul 0} sadiaiRs SAIORIP
| ps3edipap buiaey jey) sAsijaq 03 senupuod agqiwwng o

L30d3™d AAVYWRHNS DIdOL

pleog sonljiqesiq [euav’“ojpAaq pwiung jo Ajuno)




Attachment #3

S9NIWWON Y1/HH ~
sayjuwo] asueul{ -~ A
Juspusjuusdng juejsissy / juspusjuusdng o4

vLOZ ‘0L Mdy™  lajeQq

sqooer wo] :Ag pepiwqng

3)lwwo?) sanljioed @ asueuld judy
3y} Aq [eacsdde Joj papuswiwiosay

‘Joejjuoo Bunsixe 'SA  }0BAHUOD MaU By 0} SeBueyd Joy)o op

91/0€/9 Ybnouyl 10271/ Woy s ula) 1oeIU0O pasodosd ey ‘pleog
"¥102/0¢/9 uo Buuidxe ag jwwng pue "dio)
pieogq g rwwng | -dion) juswdojpasg juswdojaasq
"S8woy 48y} Ul siswnsuod | pue pseog juswdojeas( Buisnoy ywuwng | BuisnoH ywwng
2S¢ seAlas dioD yuswdojeaeq BuisnoH juiwng Ajjuesaly Buisnol Jwwing | ussmiaq Juswesibe | pue gg ywwng
usamjaq JoBJjuod ue aAeY 0) usamjaq
"SSNIIIGes|p JuaWwdo|aAap UM S[ENPIAIPU| 10} SOWOY (g SUMO yorym (2) 4eahk omy mauss | pesu ay) paziubooe. 1oRJUO0D (Z)
(£)D105 Woud-1ojjou e si "dion) Juswdojaae(g BuisnoH ywwng | o} [eacudde puswiwooay spieog ylog | Jeak oM} Maudy
uoljepuswiwioosy 104 ejeq Bugioddng UO1)EPUBILIOISY uiaouon/enss| oido|
140434 AHYWAINS DId0L

safiqesiq |ejuswdojgas( jo pieog Jwiwng jJo Ajunod




HOUSING SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
SUMMIT DD BOARD
AND
SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

This Contract is entered into on this 1% day of July, 2014 by and between the Summit DD
Board (hereinafter referred to as “Board”) and The Summit Housing Development Corporation
(hereinafter referred to as “Corporation”), for the purpose of acquiring housing for eligible individuals
receiving Supported Living Services or Supported Living under a Home and Community Based
Services Waiver,

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into an agreement setting forth the terms of their
arrangement to ensure adequate and appropriate housing for persons with developmental disabilities,
to delineate a mutually acceptable role for Corporation to assist the Board by developing, acquiring,
managing, obtaining financing for and locating housing for such persons, to assure Corporation’s
financial viability during the term of this and any successor agreements, and to facilitate the transition
of Corporation to an independent entity that will continue to assist the Board with housing for the
developmentally disabled; and

WHEREAS, the parties have previously maintained a contract which was in effect from July 1,
2012 through June 30, 2014

Now therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties hereby
agree as follows:

Article I: Term

This Contract shall become effective on July 1, 2014 and shall remain in force and effect for a period
of two (2) years, up to and including June 30, 2016

Unless this Agreement is specifically terminated in writing with ninety (90) days prior notice by either
party in accordance with Article VI.A.L., no less than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the term
of this Agreement, the parties agree to negotiate in good faith for a renewal term. If, at the end of
the sixty (60) day period, the parties have not negotiated a successor contract, this Agreement shall

expire.
Article II: Corporation Obligations

A. The Corporation shall do all of the following regarding property purchases, in accordance with
Article III.A. and III.B. hereof, when such purchases are requested by the Board:

1. The Corporation shall purchase or construct and hold title to residential property at the
request of the Board when the Board has identified the housing needs of individuals
with developmental disabilities in Summit County, and shall undertake such other
activities as required in cooperation with the Board in order to implement the
Supported Living and Home and Community-Based Waiver Program of the Ohio
Department of Developmental Disabilities and of the Board.

423287



In accordance with the duties required of the Board under Article IILH, the
Corporation shall cooperate with Board staff for purposes of coordinating and
conducting all residential real estate transactions under this Contract.

The Corporation shall enter into a Rental Agreement with individuals who elect to
reside in residential property acquired under this Contract. The Rental Agreements
shail contain such terms and conditions as may be necessary to carry out the purposes
of the supported living and home and community based waiver service programs and
shall be in a form and for a term that is acceptable to the Board. The Board shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless Corporation and its members, trustees, officers,
employees and agents from and against any costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees
and court costs), liabilities, claims and penalties arising from the Board's exercise of
this role.

In accordance with the terms of the Rental Agreements entered with individual
tenants, the Corporation shall collect rents from individuals residing in homes under
this Contract. The amount of rent to be charged to individual tenants shall be
established pursuant to Article IIIC. of this Contract.

The Corporation shall issue a promissory note and grant to the Board a mortgage
interest, as such terms are defined in Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:1-1-03(B)(12)
and (B)(17), in the real property in an amount at least equal to the amount of
community assistance or other Board funds used to purchase the real property. Such
mortgage interest shall secure the repayment of any funds received from the Board for
the purpose of acquisition of the real property. The term of the mortgage shall be for
one hundred eighty (180) months. The Board’s mortgage may be subordinated to
other mortgage interests, as necessary to obtain third party funding, but only with the
Board’s written consent.

The Corporation shall provide the Board with a copy of the final closing statement, the
deed, and any notes and mortgages concerning property acquired by the Corporation
with public monies provided in whole or in part by the Board within forty-five (45) days
of any closing.

The Corporation shall maintain effective relationships with mortgage lenders to ensure
its foan product as applied to mortgages under this Contract remain competitive in the
current market.

The Corporation agrees to provide and keep in effect for the term of this Contract fire
and extended coverage insurance for the benefit of the Corporation and the Board in
an amount sufficient to cover the replacement costs of any property owned by the
Corporation pursuant to this Contract, the cost of which insurance as applied to
property acquired with public monies provided in whole or in part by the Board shall be
reimbursed to Corporation by the Board or by inclusion in rental payments by tenants,
as more fully described in Article III.C. The Board shall be named an additional
insured in the insurance policy, and shall be provided a copy of the insurance policy.
Corporation shall inform the Board immediately upon receiving notice from the carrier
of any proposed suspension or cancellation of such policy.



9. The Corporation agrees that only individuals receiving Supported Living Services,
whether paid by Board funds or under a Home and Community Based Services Waiver,
shall live in housing pursuant to this Contract. An individual who does not have a
developmental disability may live in the housing if the conditions in Ohio Administrative
Code §5123:1-1-03 (E) (3) are met.

. The Corporation will make all reasonable efforts to obtain additional funding to support the
housing needs of individuals with developmental disabilities through grants or other funding
opportunities via revenue streams that include but are not limited to the U.S. Department of
Housing & Urban Development, other federal agencies, philanthropic foundations and private
charitable donations.

. The Corporation will develop an annual operating plan, prior to November 1 of each year of this
contract, detailing purchases and/or construction plans proposed to meet the housing needs
identified by the Board pursuant to the Boards annual housing plan as outlined in Article III.A. of
this contract, and identifying expenses (including, but not limited to, staff expenditures, capital
improvement expenditures, insurance and utilities) and revenue streams (including, but not
limited to, rents, subsidies and grants) and other details typical of such operating plans.

. The Corporation will actively promote and increase community awareness of the housing needs of
persons with developmental disabilities in Summit County through education and advocacy in the
public and private sectors.

. The Corporation agrees to maintain confidentiality regarding all information, records and data it
receives concerning individuals served by the Board. An authorization to release information that
details the specific information to be released and the party to whom it will be released shall be
required for all requests for information,

. The Corporation agrees to abide by all Federal & State statutes, and rules and regulations
pertaining to the use of community assistance housing funds or other Board funds for the
acquisition, development, sale andfor maintenance of housing for individuals who select
Corporation as their housing provider.

. The Corporation agrees to provide a Board designee access to all of Corporation Board meetings,
except to the extent that the Corporation’s Board conducts any executive session.

. The Corporation agrees to maintain its books and records in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to nonprofit corporations. The Corporation agrees to make its
books and records and any property owned by it open to inspection by the Board at any time,
upon the Boards request. The Corporation shall furnish the Board annually with financial
statements audited and reported by a Certified Public Accountant according to generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to nonprofit corporations.

The Corporation shall indemnify and hold harmless the Board, its members, agents and
employees, from all claims, demands, damages, actions or causes of action together with any and
all losses, costs, or expenses, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees, asserted by any person
or persons for property damage, bodily injury or death arising out of or as a result of
Corporation’s ownership or management of Property in which the Board retains an interest.



Article III: Board’s Obligations

A.

The Board is responsible for the strategic oversight of housing development for individuals
with developmental disabilities residing in Summit County. The Board shall, on an annual
basis, by no later than September 1 of each year, establish a housing plan projecting the
number of individuals who will need residential services in the following year and projected
geographic location of needs, establishing rent formulas for the following year, and
projecting any subsidies which will enable Corporation to recover its reasonable costs
hereunder, as contemplated by Articles II.C and III.C hereof.

The Board shall identify eligible individuals who wish to reside in properties acquired
pursuant to this Contract. The Board will actively involve individuais in the selection of their
housing, providing individuals with appropriate residential options from which to choose
reasonably and responsibly using such factors as rent and related expenses, neighborhood,
availability of transportation, safety and physical layout of the property.

The Board shall establish the amount of rent to be charged by the Corporation for
residential housing owned by the Corporation on the Board’s behalf. Rent shall be
established based upon such criteria as are mutually agreed upon by the parties. The
parties intend that such rent and other Board subsidies will ensure both affordable rent for
individuals served and adequate revenue to enable the Corporation to meet all of the
reasonable expenses incurred by Corporation hereunder, including mortgage payments,
compensation due to the Board under Article V.B, capital improvements, insurance and such
other costs as are necessary for housing purchased or managed under this Contract. The
parties acknowledge and agree that rental payments may be subsidized by the Board, in its
sole discretion, subject to Corporation receiving fair market value sufficient (through a
combination of rent, subsidies and other Board funding) to permit Corporation to meet its
expenses.

The Board shall take necessary steps to obtain state community assistance funds, which will
be granted to the Corporation for the acquisition and management of housing under this
Contract and as requested by the Board. The Board may, at its sole discretion, grant local
funds to the Corporation for the acquisition of housing under this Contract.

The Board shall maintain a legal interest in all properties acquired by the Corporation with
State and/or local Board funds in accordance with this Contract and the terms and
conditions required for accessing such funds, and in accordance with any agreement
between the Board and the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities. The Board shall
maintain its legal interest through a promissory note and a mortgage on the property, in an
amount at least equal to the amount of state community assistance funds or other Board
funds used to purchase the property.

The Board shall have the authority to authorize the Corporation, in writing, to sell certain
real property and to reinvest proceeds from the sale of any property in which the Board has
a monetary or mortgage interest to acquire additional or replacement housing under this
Contract. Any such sales shall be in accordance with a determination of the fair market
value of the property as determined by one or more appraisals. The Board shall require the
Corporation to repay the Board its interest in the property if the Corporation should sell the
property without the Board's approval.



The Board may require the Corporation to repay the value of the Board’s interest in the
property for breach of the Corporation’s obligations, which may include failure on the part
of the Corporation to make payments on the property in the manner prescribed by any
mortgage on said property or the Corporation is in substantial violation of the terms and
conditions of any of the contracts governing the acquisition of property by the Corporation.

A Board designee shall act as an executive director managing day to day operations of the
Corporation and as a real estate agent for the Corporation in all real estate transactions for
the purchase of housing under this Contract, on behalf of the Board, until such time as this
responsibility can reasonably be transitioned to Corporation. All brokerage fees otherwise
available to the Corporation shall be applied against the purchase price.

The Board shall provide an executive director to manage Corporation's daily operations,
shall provide routine and emergency maintenance and repairs for residential properties
owned by the Corporation pursuant to this Contract, shall ensure housing is kept in good
order and condition, shall monitor construction and carry out such other tasks as are
necessary to fulfill the Board's obligations and Corporation's duties pursuant to this
Agreement, until such time as these responsibilities can reasonably be transitioned to
Corporation.

Article IV: Joint Obligations

A.

The parties agree, and the mortgage entered into between the parties shall so reflect, that if
the parties agree to sell real property acquired with state community assistance funds from
the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities, the proceeds from the sale of such
property shall be used to acquire replacement housing.

In order to sell real estate that was acquired, in whole or part, with state community
assistance funds from the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities, the parties shall:

(1) Comply with Sections 5123.37 to 5123.375 of the Ohio Revised Code;

(2) Provide the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities with an appraisal that is not
more than six (6) months old, a promisscry note, mortgage, and recorded deed for the
replacement housing; and

(3) Comply with all other requirements of O.A.C. Chapter 5123:1-1.

The terms of this Contract shall apply to all real estate for which Corporation currently holds
title that were purchased with funds provided by the Board, regardless of whether local funds
or state community assistance funds were used and regardless of whether such real estate
was purchased under a prior contract between the parties.



Article V: Compensation

A.

All monthly rents collected by the Corporation belong to the Corporation, provided that, as
applicable, the Corporation shall make any such mortgage payments as are necessary for any
housing purchased under this Contract.

The Corporation shall reimburse the Board on a monthly basis (prorated on a daily basis in the
event of early termination of this Agreement or upon Corporation’s assumption of
responsibility identified in Article IIL.H. or IILI. of this Agreement) for services provided by the
Board to Corporation, which services may include but are not necessarily limited to real estate
agent support, real property maintenance and housing repairs. In 2014, reimbursement shall
be determined based upon the Board’s pro-rated costs to provide each service as outlined in
Attachment A. In subsequent years, the parties shall establish by December 1 the amount of
reimbursement to be paid by Corporation the following calendar year of each year of this
Contract using the methodology outlined in Attachment A. The parties intend that these costs
will be recovered by Corporation through monthly rent collection or other revenue sources. In
the event the Corporation has assumed responsibility as identified in Article IIL.H. or IIL.I. of
this Agreement, the parties agree to negotiate a budget mutually acceptable to both the Board
and Corporation to ensure Corporation’s expenses that exceed its revenues are reimbursed by
the Board.

Any payments to be made by the Board hereunder shall be remitted to Corporation within
thirty (30) days after receipt of an invoice from Corporation.

Article VI: Termination, Modification, & Amendment

A.

Termination

1. This Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by giving the other
party written notice of the termination no less than ninety (90) calendar days prior to the
effective date of such termination.

2. Either party may terminate this Contract prior to the expiration of the term for cause,
provided that the party seeking to terminate shall provide written notice to the other party
of the defaults that are claimed to have occurred which have not been resolved, and shall
give the other party ten (10) days within which to cure such defaults. If the defaults are
not cured within the ten (10) day period, notice in writing shall be given to the defaulting
party and the party seeking to terminate this Contract may do so ten (10) days from the
date of such notice. Notwithstanding the provisions of this paragraph, no such termination
shall be effective until the Dispute Resolution process set forth in Article VII of this
Contract has been completed, if requested by either party.

3. The parties may terminate this Contract by mutual agreement in writing. Timelines for
termination of obligations shall be identified in the written agreement.

4. This Contract shall terminate upon any action, voluntary or involuntary, to place the
Corporation in receivership, bankruptcy, or trusteeship. If the Corporation is placed into
receivership, bankruptcy, or trusteeship, the Corporation agrees that the Board shall be
entitled to immediate possession of any real property pertaining to this Contract, and shall
transfer title to the Board, subject to the orders of any receiver, court, or trustee and

6



subject to Article VIILD, hereof. Any judicial proceeding, voluntary or involuntary,
involving dissolution of, or dissolution agreement by, Corporation shall terminate this
Contract. The Corporation agrees that the Board shall be a party to any dissolution
proceeding and may be a distributee under any judicial order or dissolution agreement
with respect to the transfer of real property covered by this Contract, the remaining
unencumbered assets of the Corporation, and the amount of funds provided to the
Corporation pursuant to this Contract.

5. The Contract may be terminated by the Board, in its discretion, upon the merger of the
Corporation with any other entity (if Corporation is not the successor entity), upon the
simultaneous resignation or replacement of a majority of the then-existing membership of
Corporation, or the sale of substantially all of the assets of the Corporation.

B. Amendment and Maodification

This Contract may be amended, modified or extended by mutual agreement of the
parties, in a writing to be attached to and incorporated in this Contract.

C. Use and Ownership of Housing

Subject to Article VIIL.D hereof, in the event that Corporation is dissolved or files for
bankruptcy or if this Contract is terminated for any reason pursuant to Article VI.A,, the parties
agree that title to all real property owned by Corporation, which was acquired in whole or in
part with public monies provided by or through the Board, shail be transferred to the Board or
to a substitute non-profit Corporation at the Board's discretion, together with all debts,
obligations, liabilities, contracts and rights pertaining to such transferred properties. The Board
is entitled to obtain specific enforcement of the obligation to the transfer described herein in
any court of competent jurisdiction. All other assets and property of Corporation purchased in
whole or in part with public monies provided by or through the Board shall revert to the Board
to the full extent of the Board's financial interest. In the event the Board reguires the
Corporation to transfer title to the property to the Board or substitute non-profit Corporation,
the Board or non-profit corporation will assume responsibility for any mortgage indebtedness
then existing on the property and all other debts, liabilities and obligations pertaining to such
transferred property, upon the transfer of title and the Corporation’s responsibility for said
mortgage indebtedness and other liabilities shall then cease.

The Board shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Corporation and its members, trustees,
officers, employees and agents from and against any costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees
and court costs), liabilities, claims and penalties arising from the Board's failure to assume
responsibilities hereunder.

Article VII: Dispute Resolution

In the event the parties are in disagreement as to their rights, duties and obligations under
this Agreement, the Superintendent of the Board, or his/her designee, and the designee of the
President of the Corporation shall attempt to resolve any disagreements in a timely fashion. If
the parties fail to resolve any such disagreement, at the written request of one party, the
matter shall be presented to the respective Presidents of the Board and the Corporation. The
Presidents will schedule within twenty (20) days of receipt of notice of such disagreement a
meeting which will include any other individuals designated respectively by the parties to
review the facts and to make recommendations for resolution of the problem.

7



Article VIII: Miscellaneous Provisions

A. The parties agree that the rights, duties and responsibilities set forth herein shall not be
assigned without the prior written consent of the other.

B. Subject to the provisions regarding assignment, this Contract shall be binding on the
successors and assigns of the respective parties.

C. This Contract, and the attachments hereto, set forth the full agreement between the
parties and supersede all prior agreements or contracts between the parties. This
Contract may not be amended or modified except in writing, executed by each of the
parties hereto.

D. The validity of this Contract and of any of its terms and provisions, as well as the rights
and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio,
and by applicable provisions of federal laws.

E. If any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any reason be
found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Contract shall
be given full force and effect.

F. The individuals signing below state they have been duly and lawfully authorized to sign
this Contract and to bind by their signature the Board and the Corporation.

SIGNATURE
Summit Housing Summit DD Board
Development Corporation
Loma Swett John Trunk
President Superintendent
Title Title
Date Date
Witness/Date Witness/Date



ATTACHMENT A

Board’s Costs

1. Executive Director, Realtor Services
Cost based upon one-half FTE $ 73,153

2. Operations and Maintenance Services
Cost based upon one and one-half FTE $117,694

TOTAL $190,847.00

Cost of Summit DD Services referenced above is based upon 2014 salaries and benefits of
Summit DD staff employed to provide the above referenced services.



SepIWWo) I3

3 SOPIWIOD YT/~
£ SSNtWo) spoddng g saoRs T FTOC 'OT (4aV i33eq
£ S3RIWWOD S|IDe B SoueUld — X
5 Wspuajupadng Juelsissy / Juspuuuadng o4 SQOJBT WD :Ag paniuigns
1+
2
‘2D
senlpedy g adueuld |1dy 3y3 Aq [eacsdde soy papuawimoday
"PRYSIUbLIp
S13qap se pasomo| Bujeq aJe syual alnsua o) 2]edwa] Jus1 By} MBIAR
03 BNURUOD JIM JQ JWILNG PUB DAHS ‘4o pied 5 0} SONUPUOD IGap Y »
%< Aq pasnpal a1om Sjul
Slun jey 1y "paulwIsiap aJ1e sjual moy uo Asudsedsuer Buimoje ‘sawoy |je
10} 3jeidwa) Jual @ pajeas> 4Q PWWNS YUM LoEdUN[UCD Ul HAHS OIQC UL o
00058 $ JO Junowwe auy U1 ysen 1oy awoy e paseydind JQHS ZIOZ Ul o
89€°0EY $ Jo Junowe 3y} ut ssbebuow Bunsixa £ yo pled zoz up e ‘saahojdws
6t2'STZ $ Jeah ay) 10} UOPINPaL 1GaP |BI01 ETOZ UT pleog
(umeiey Ul Suo ‘uospnH uj dUO) NOG'9SE $ WNowe Jo asn ayy 40}
SU3 Ul Ysed 1oy sawioy omy Jo aseydind ay) payejdwod DQHS €T0Z UL » JUALBSINGLUIS]
000°01Z $ pleog Qg Jwwns 10} dq
40 Junouie aif ul ysed 1o} jep 03 Jeah awoy auo pasewpind DAHS FTOZ U] » Buided jo peajsul Nwwng sied
Allenuue ppg‘9/$ 10 yuow Jad ‘siejjop 3y yum DAHS siejjop
009 $ 03 s33enba yoiym sueus) jje 0} Juad Ul uononpal o4 g e pasotdde sabebuow Bunsxe ay} yum
Pie0g DQHS pue 2)e|dia) Jud) 3Y} PaUILEXSD) DQHS HI0Z My Ul = 4o Aed o1 snunuod sabebuow
"sawoy Bunsixe §z uo 1g9p sey DQHS ¢ 0} pUe S3LUoY Bunsixe
SOy g sumo Apuasard HgHS e Jo yuawdojsasp Jjo Aed
aumny 104 102 0] pue sawioy
] uj puny syl anujuod mau dojpaap
J9SOADI(T/ISLIUT JO JUNOWY 01 SUeM IQHS o 0} puny
’ : sabebiow "Z10Z AIng pajep JudLdoPABD
bSb'SET $ 750D fes0. Bunsice yo buiAed J0RNUOD B UO paseq e pajean
. piemo] pue juawdojoaap saue|es ,soiojdws BuISNoH
"PIAIBS SIENPINPUL O # [eUOHIPPY ainny p1emo) 4O JuBWIsInquIal Hwwng ‘pieog
IST POAISS AQUBLIND SIenDINPUT JO # sope|es saadojdwe Jo 10) Jeadk aq ywwng
Juaissinquial Aidde oy Jad pSH'seT $ aa Jo yoddns ayy
"d10D Juswdoasq BuisnoH Jwiwng  easyy SoINIDG JQHS 2A0idde 0] pieog e ywwng shed DQHS o YIMZTOZ UL e
- NOLLVANIWWOIITY YO Yiva ONILHOddNS - - - | NOLL VONIWNWOIIY | NYJINOD/INSST 2IdOL
LA0dIA AUVIWINNS JD1IdOL

pieog sonijiqesiq |ejuswdojaaaq Jywwing jo AJuno)




Attachment #5

990 soIY13
SdUIWWOD YT/ HH ™ X
@slwwo) suoddng % saoinieg —
98ILIWOY Salijve B aoueUl
Juapusjuuadng Juelsissy / juspusjuusdng — 104

¥10¢ '8 judy -8jed

IBIeg uuiy

:Ag penwigng

€ 10} $82JAI8S 119y} 10} }SOD Ul BSESIoU| U BUlDa]ial JoBUCD
leak-gauy} e 1o} Jeak Jod (00 GSS Je surewsl ajonb S, plemsQ

I1s8J9Ul JO J01ju0d panladled [enuajod e jo asnessq puodss.

0} paujjoep ‘sadiAleg syjsuag yao ‘wdy Yyl ey "puodsal

Jou pip [euciieuisiu| siijsusg eaAojdw] pue ssueINSU| POYSIAA
-pepuodsal sesudiaju] Apeis) pue pjemsQ “Swulj 9Al) 0) JUSS
Sem ‘2102 ‘1€ Ael\l yBnouy 11,0z ‘| sunp pouad ay) 10} sadiaIes
Buninsuoo Jyeuaq 104 (DY) 910Ny Joj Jsenbay & Aienga u

‘Bunedionsed

soafo[dwa JO %01 JoAO YiM SOABIIUI SSBU|[oM }SNGOJ Ul pajnsal
sey aouejsisse s plemsQ ‘uolippe u| ‘qQq Jwwng o} sBuiaes

1809 [eljuejsqns pue Jeal yoea (saalejuasaide. Juswasbeuew

PUE uolun jo Jsquinu fenbs ue Jo pesudwos) ssRIWWOY 8UBINSU|
9y} WOJj UCISIOBP SNSUBSUOD B Ul pa)nsal Jeu} 1.0z pUe ‘€10z
‘TLOZ Ul @due)sisse aAle)NSu0d ajgenieA papiaoid sey plemsQ

'€1 02 pue ZL0Z Ul 8Sealoul }JS02 JNoyIM pamausl
Sem plems(Q Ypm JoBNUOD BY| "SJSOO Ulejuod pue spasu Aouabe
}J@aw o} welboid uonuereid/ssaujom aalsusyaidwos e pue

we.Boid soueinsul Lpjeay e ainjonys o} sueld [es)oe) pue J1BsjeIS mEm._mo(_M
1eah-sauy) Bunusweidwi pue Bunesio u) ) Isisse 0} 000‘SGS U:MMWMN\H_M_B
JO 3jel [Bnuue Ue Je | |0Z Ul PIEMSQO YIim PajoBnuod (J(] Hwwng A2 e KeTe suoIspap BuIpnIoUl
0$ :eseesvageseaioul jo unowy | Y10T ‘L sunp pousd ay} ueid yjesay Lay Joj ‘Buiynsuon
1o} seluedwo)) piemsO aledaud o) pspasu sjyeuayg
Allenuue 000'ss¢ 03 dn Jsog fejoy UM Joequoo saroiddy | poddns sane)nsuon) pajeiboju|

NOLLVAONINNOITY 30 V.LVA ONILYOIINS NOILYGNIWNOIT NYIONOI/3INSSI JidO1

1d0d3d AYVIANINNS JIdO1

pieog sanijiqesiq jejuawdojaasg Jwwnsg jo Ajuno)




Sdplwwo] saIy 3~
SAPWOD YYIH ~ X
sspiwwoy suoddng g seoinieg —
S8ajjiwoy sanifioe g soueui
Juepusjuuadng juelsissy / Juspusjupedng 104

v10¢ '8 ludy -9)ed

1BIeg uukq

:Ag pepiwqgng

‘dpiwwod ¥/ H 1udy 9y Aq [eacidde 10) papuswiwiosay

'$901040 pue ‘A)jigisuodsal
[euosiad ‘Juswabebus aakojdwe ‘sssujjom abeinoous o} welboid
aAuLOUl pajesbajul ‘Bulpuny sajosye :epnjoul saiuoud JiBajens

‘'siejpweled

196pnq ulyim S)S00 BuILIBILOD B)IyM BJNJSNS JBUaq aARedwoD
B 18JJ0 Jey) uonesspisuoo s pieogq ayj Joj suondo ubisep

ueld snopea Jo uopejuasald apnpoul [Im sawono ‘poddns
SaAlleiul ssaujam se |jam se ‘abexoed Neuaq pue ue|d Jijeusq
oibsjel)s s,qQ HWWINS UO JoY a1eD) S|qEPIOYY B 9AOS}0Id Jusied
8y} pue suoisiaal Juswaalbe Buiuebieq aAgos|jod ay) Jo joedwi
8} JO sisAjeue panuiRUOD 10} SpIA0id [[IMm JOBJUOD PleMSO 8y 1

‘malAai pue Buluueld aoueldwos pue ‘saeoinies

juswabeuew yjesy ‘Buljspow ubisep ueid pue Bujuued siBajens
‘sisAleue pue uolen|eas Jo seale ey} ul piemsQ se uoddns

10 yidep pue edoos s|qeledwos e apiacid Jou seop ‘Janamoy
‘sesudiojug Apels) ‘pousd Jesh-as.y) ayy Joj 0og /€% pajonb
‘weiBoid soueInsul 8y 5,0 JWLING 10} S80IAIS SBeIaNOIq
sapiacid Ajuanno yoiym ‘sasudisiug Apelsy ‘pousd Jesk-uanss

L3043 AAUVIRIANS J1dOL

pieog sanijiqesiq |e3uswdojanag Jwwng jo AJunod




Attachment #6

'NV 6101 vLOZ/LS

B0E°L48'89 §  £9E'16195 §
(rL5°€98°92) (ZLE'L8E°08)
690'865°LT TIE'SEV 89
£I8TPI'EY §  €I8THIEY §
TVILLOV Lanand
BOISTT  §  (9€890T) § S6FPEL §  (osH'IS6 1) $
%9°€9 IIEC9PE9r §  STE6IP9T §  9ETIISTL § %999 S6LETS'ES §  PLYEINOT §  TLELSCOS §
%I'8¢ 61L°06T 18T002 00000 %896 £03°E8Y L6191 000°008
%L €6 9SE"09¢ 8BE'LE PrL'L6S %E'9L 97T c6 YLGEST 00T'LY9
%L'8T 976'c6 $99°€€T 068°LTE € %I's¢ 809°cH1 770992 0£9°60¥
%Y ¥L 188°S¥1 619'6Y 005561 Y%O'LL 0E6°€01 0L0'T€ 000°s€1
%lT BTTrE TLI'Y6L 006'8Z8 %€ [£5°ST 60T°5EL OFL09L
%L'89 08FSet 075°522 000°1ZL %UT'LY TOEEhS 269°¢97 000608
%TTS 620'0TH'6 [L6'629'8 00005081 ¥ %0°T9 L10L09'E1 £96'75E'S 00009617
%989 P06 IE1°8 FEGSEL'E BER'LSRT %99 £75°89¢°L 9L60TTY 66768511
% SL 669'81¢ 670°501 SPL'ETH %vL STL'TOE $60'901 0Z8'80¥
%0'L9 9£$°E01°1 6LV S S10'8P9°1 %E'EL LETE60°T F68°B6E S61°T6Y'
%9'1L ELFERD'S 880'¥61°¢ 195°LET L1 %969 1LETSRL 006'LTV'€ 1LZ'082°11
%00 - . - € %I'L8 918y 9Ty 199 LEO'EVT'S
%0°L9 080°80L°LL $  09T0ZL'E §  OPERTVOT §  %b'L9 PERPTOLL §  9TILIT'S  §  086°ISTST
%065 E6E'BSE'6E §  LOO'TSL'LT §  O00P'GOL'LY §  %L'6S SSR'LESOF §  690°86S°LT §  IT6'SEK'SY
%9'79 T6E's 809°C 00061 %00 @ 4 .
%8 65 186'90T 610°6¢1 C00°9FE %95 POrL61 9£8'TS1 000°05€
%0°0 (998D 998°7 € %0°0 (£00'97) L00'9T .
%YLL €06°L6€ L6O'SII 000°€TS %085 EPE'RRI LS9'9E1 000°SZE
9%$'T8 I8S°ELS 319°121 007°569 %b'L8 LELYYE £08'SEl 000°080°1
%L 99 085 1L001 §96°020°C SPSTOOST T %00L 8L8TLYOT ePPLLS Y 1Z7£°08T°61
%0°001 186°€ES v I186°€ES %0°001 186'¢ES - 186°C€S
%8°¢S OF8'L91'8T §  VER'SYETT §  PLYEISOS § T %L'SS 666°9ZE8T §  TZYGHSTT §  0Z9968°0S §
ONINIVWIY  ONINIVINAH VALV Lisang ONINIVIATY ~ ONINIVINAYN TVLOV LADANE
LASand Laosandg arx TVIINNY LA9ang Lasand aLx TVIINNY
% (LA $ALX £107 £107 % LA $ ALA P10T PIOT
| EL0T/OESY 11 VIOTIOEID

£102 ANV $107 ‘0f TRV AAANT SHINOW H104 dHL 404

HAONYIVE AN ANV STANLIANTIXA “HONTATH A0 AMVIWNHNS HALLVAVIWO)D

J4vod ad ALNNOD LIWINNS

HONVIVH ANNJ ONIANA
SHANIIANIIXH ‘ST
HOANAATY S(11d

HONVIVH NN ONINNIOHH

STUNLIANAIXT ANV SANNTATY LAN

SHUNLIANAIXT TVIOL
INAWHAQUINL ALIId0dd TV
INFNINOA
SHSNAXA HAHIO
ONISLLYTAQY
STVINTA
SALLITILA
$1S00 AIVOITAN
SHOIAY¥HS LOVILNOD
THAVAL
SHITddNS
S1IAANEE FIAC TINA
$1800 dnId

SHIVIVS
STANLIANIIXH DNLLVHAJO

HAINTATE TVIOL
SHTIVS
SLAHEDHA YIHIO
SANNITA
SHOIAYHS LOVEINOD
SINVID
SINAWHSAN NI
HNTTY ALYHdOUd TYNOSYHAd

SHXVL ALMHd0Ud
HINTFAT ONLLVIAJO



Attachment #7

S/ILWIOCY) SIL43

S|alwWo] HT1/dH

S91IWILLIOY S82IAI9G @ swelbold
88J1WWO7) doueUl

Juspusjuuadng juelsissy / JuspusjuLedng 1104

A

7102 Aepy

K{SMO[WES] EST

2)eq

:Ag pepiwgng

"sapiwwo?) sorpg |udy ay) Aq jeaosdde 1o} pepusauiiossy

oM
ay) Buiuieiqo U1 eousnyul snpun Aue pasiolaxa Jou sey sakoldwg g

pue '$89IAI8S JO A)ISSeoeu ay} aululslap o] sseso.d Bupjew
uolsioep Jo suoissnosip Aue ul ajedioiped jou pip safodwg &

-1oWNsu09 o} 4o} AUESSa00U BJB S8JIARG ‘¢

‘sa01n9s apiaold
PINOYS oYM 0} SE 921040 8y} 10 S99IAISS JO AJISS8D9U JO uolsiaold
ay; Bunoajje suoisioep Aue ul psiedionued jou sey ssfodw] 'z

‘pJeoq Ajunoo ay)
yim uoisod eusBeuew Jo Alosialadns e pjoy jou seop sakoidwg °|

:Buipnpoul ‘ee0°921LG
DHO Ul payoads suolipuos sy} Jo [|e }osw suonens jJuswAojdwa
Aepuooss ‘aipoads oy} Jey) peijiued sey sakojdws aAoge ey |

OI4O JO 8je1S 8yl AQ paipa0 Jepiacid JaAlem Juspuadapul
Ue os|e s| oym x0D-zZljeg umeys asiojdwa pleog Jo IABPILY

89RIUWOY) SIIY1T
8U} JO SUOPEPUBLULLODAI

ay) 1dope pieog ey} ey L

‘Jepiaold

Janiem Juapuadspui
ue se Juswdo|dwe
Alepuooses spjoy
oym a9Aojdwe pieog

paie|alA jou

ale spiepue)s
[ed1yie @insse 0]
12e1JU0D 80IAI8S
J0S1IP JO MBIADY

uoijepudswwioday Jo} eyeq Bujpoddng

- UOIJEpUBWIIOIaY

UWI1aduo)/enssi

aido]

1H0d3d AdVYINNNS D1dOL
sefligesiq jejuswdojaas(] Jo pieog Jwwng jJo AJuno))




COURTY GF

SUMMIT
DD BOARD

DEVELO*MENTAL
DISABILITIES

ETHICS COMMITTEE MEETING
Thursday, April 24, 2014

Committee Members: Lisa Kamlowsky, Denise Ricks, Joe Siegferth, Tom Quade

Excused Member: Karen Arshinkoff

The meeting commenced at 6:00 p.m.

I. Review of Waiver Service Contract
The committee reviewed the affidavit of employee Shawn Beltz-Cox who is an I0 and
Level 1 waiver provider, as well as an employee of Summit DD. Ms. Beltz-Cox has been
selected by a person served to provide Homemaker Personal Care services. Services
are identified on the individual plan as necessary services. Ms. Beltz-Cox is paid directly
by the State of Ohio for services rendered per the waiver rate. The committee
recognizes that this employee has certified by Affidavit that her specific employment
circumstances meet applicable requirements under ORC 5126.033.

II. Recommendations to the Board
The Committee finds that Ms. Beltz-Cox has attested that all of the conditions specified
in ORC 5126.033 have been met. Mr. Siegferth moved that the committee recommend
to the Board that the Board adopt the recommendations of the Ethics Committee. Mr.
Quade seconded the motion; motion passed unanimously.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:09 p.m.

89 F HOWE ROAD FLLMADGE. OHIO 442/8-1099 3310-534-8000 WWW.SUMMITMRDD.ORG

W Canl Acoreditod Aworded sccreditalion in the following orecs of service: Communit, Services - Case Monogement ond Service Coardination,
g Y " ety Terles - Chitg ard Voulh Services, Commuyndiy Seruices - Commyr iy Interrotion, Community Employment - Services Job Development,
chr Cominyssy Tepayment Services - Job Supportn, Community Employment Services - Job-Site Traiming, Employment Services - Employment Services
T Copinaton, Fop oyment Services - Employment Jransiticn Services, Employmen! Services - Qrganizaliono) Employmont Services



000°5L
000°6ZL $

00£°8¢
008°901

00Z°€SE
001°LES'Y
008°15T

000°569
000°009°2T  §

%L™99
%E8

sanp (IVO) Spieog AJuno) Jo UOHEIS0SSY OO $[0Z JO JuawAed Areniga ]

1ajuas oeWol0 AY) JOJ SYIUOW XIS pue ‘sInua)y Smasumy

Ppue 12[|q ‘AUsA07) ‘UON]Y 31} J0j sjual A)jtoe] |enuue Joj “dro) Suisnoy yunung of yuswAedaid Lrenugog

30UISHIP Sunwm € uneauo ARy U PAAIS02] 3q O} SNp JUSLISSINGIL Jo uontod 1511,

SO T

dsuemnsut Afiqel] 0Fd
pue ‘soueinsur Ayiqery pue Auadold JeL]

gorewt DL Apeyend)
ysew maeim Lpsyend)
93] UoHENISIUNPE JIABIM A[ISNEND)

sjuedionued (31) usaiy3io 10§ §1509 I1Xa pue 51509 Jo-Anq SUAJ

Apisqns ajeys Ap1oprend)
Jawaes xey Aaadoad Jrey is1m,y

oy Jua.1any

syyuowm Jy3re 10 Suralewal Ja3png pHNqLOSIp A[uaAqg
pouad qyuout suo & JoJ Sururewaa JPSpng paynquIsIp AJUasd Uy

(papunoy)
$107 ‘0€ TRIAY AIANT SHINOW ¥N0A THL ¥0d
SAINVIAVA 4O NOLLYNV1dXA
@IVOd ad ALNNOD LININNS

rsasuadxy Jaq10)

s[euey
IBImipuedxy

:quury fuadolg puosiag

ONUIAIY

‘sasuadxy JayiQ [~

1$1S00) PIESIPIIN] r
183500 JNIA £
ISJUSLIASINQUISY z

:saxe], Apadoig 1

SINUEIAFY



Attachment #8
Page 1 of 9
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 24, 2014

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

MINUTES - cirefit:

Thursday, April 24, 2014
5:00 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Board of Developmental Disabilities was held on Thursday, April 24, 2014 at the Summit DD
administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:00 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBER EXCUSED
Randy Briggs, President Karen Arshinkoff

Joe Siegferth, Vice President
Denise Ricks, Secretary
Tom Quade

Dave Dohnal

Meghan Wilkinson

ALSO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Bill Payne, Sr. Dir. of Board Svs. & Spts.

Lisa Kamlowsky, Assist. Superintendent Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal

Jean Fish, Director of Adult Services Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations

Tom Jacaobs, Dir. of Operations/SHDC Billie Jo David, Director of

Eldridge Black, Director of Transportation Communications & Quality

Lindsay Bachman, Director of MUI Lynn Sargi, Director of HR

Jean Fish, Director of Adult Services Melissa Skiljan, Interim Dir. of SSA

Carrie Roberts, Director of Community Holly Brugh, Director of Children’s Svs.
Employment & Specialty Businesses Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary

and others

L. SHERIFF’S CONTRACT FOR SECURITY AND CIMINAL INVESTIGATIOIN SERVICES

The Board has contracted with the Summit County Sheriff's office for the past 20
months for a deputy and vehicle to be responsible to patrol both inside the facility and
the outside parking areas at the Howe road campus. Staff continue to assess security
protocols in place at Board facilities. It is recommended that the patrol be expanded
to cover all Board facilities on a rotating basis to increase the likelihood of providing a
safe working and learning environment for persons served and staff. Employee and
person served training have been incorporated into the deputy’s duties. Additionally,
the Board has contracted for the past 12 months for the use of a dedicated detective
to investigate criminal MUIs to increase the number of cases prosecuted and ensure
that all potentially criminal cases are reviewed and followed-up.



Page 2 of 9

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 24, 2014

II.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SHERIFF'S CONTRACT FOR SECURITY AND CIMINAL INVESTIGATICIN SERVICES
(continued)

Due to the number of cases that are going forward not only in the Court of Common
Pleas but also through municipal court systems, an additional full-time detective is
being requested to take on case overload and compensate for time being spent
building cases with prosecutors and time spent appearing in court. More than half of
the arrests were cases reported to local jurisdictions that chose not to investigate.
Prior to contracting with the Sheriff's office, there were 13 criminal cases investigated,
4 arrests and 2 convictions. After entering into the contract, there have been 101
criminal cases investigated, 20 arrests/warrants issued, 21 cases currently open and
17 convictions (7 pending). Training of Summit County law enforcement will begin in
May 2014 with the hope that local jurisdictions will begin picking up cases. This
training will be ongoing on a quarterly basis. The request is to combine the Sheriff’s
contract to incorporate_both the security and criminal investigative services for a one-
year term in an amount not to exceed $301,474.14. The requested contract amount
reflects an increase of $103,579.57 which represents the expanded security services
and the additional detective services. Mr. Briggs agreed that there is a need to
expand the contract and recognizes that the detective must spend time in court, which
takes away from the investigation portion of the job. This is an important contract
and he stated he hopes the local jurisdictions will take a more active role in cases.
Mr. Briggs commended the job Detective Storad is doing. Mr. Quade asked if this
contract represents something the Board is paying for that taxpayers should be
paying. Mr. Briggs responded in the affirmative. Mr. Quade asked if this enables the
jurisdictions to not take a stronger role. Mrs. Bachman commented that her staff and
Detective Storad have developed training for the local jurisdictions and the
prosecutor’s office in the hope that additional training will help identify how the
system works and how to better communicate with individuals with disabilities.

Mr. Trunk added that Mrs. Bachman recently facilitated discussions with all the local
police chiefs around this issue. Training needs to be done and the focus should be at
all levels. Mr. Dohnal commented that to say the results experienced since adding the
detective are impressive is an understatement. Mr. Briggs noted the goal is to make
Summit County the safest county in the State of Ohio for persons served and the
dollars involved with this contract is money well spent. Funds are available in the
budget and the contract has been recommended for approval by the April Finance &
Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SHDC) AGREEMENT

SHDC is a not-for-profit 501-C (3) which owns 80 homes for individuals with
developmental disabilities, serving 252 individuals. The relationship between Summit
DD and SHDC dates back to 1992. Both Boards recognize the need to have an
agreement that outlines the relationship between them, including that SHDC will
purchase or construct and hold title to residential property at the request of the
Summit DD Board when Summit DD identifies housing needs.



Page 3 of 9

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 24, 2014

II.

III.

Iv.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SHDC) AGREEMENT (continued)

SHDC has purchased many properties utilizing state capital funds. The request is to
renew a two-year agreement with SHDC for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30,
2016. The April Finance & Facilities Committee has reviewed the agreement and
recommends approval.

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (SHDC) — DEVELOPMENT FUND

In 2012, with the support of Summit DD, SHDC created a development fund to
develop new homes and to pay off existing mortgages with the money SHDC pays
Summit DD in reimbursement for use of Board employees. SHDC is currently paying
Summit DD $195,454 per year for reimbursement of employee salaries based on a
contract dated July 2012. The request is to renew the agreement for 2014, Mr. Trunk
noted that since the revenue was not budgeted no adjustment would be needed.

Mr. Quade asked if revenue as not budgeted because there was an agreement in
place at the time. Mr. Trunk replied that is correct and stated the fund has resulted in
lower rent for persons served. SHDC currently owns 80 homes and has debt on 25
homes. In 2013, SHDC completed the purchase of two homes (Hudson and Fairlawn)
for cash in the amount of $356,000. In 2013, total debt reduction for the year was
$215,249. So far in 2014, SHDC has purchased one home for cash in the amount of
$210,000. SHDC recently re-examined the rent template and approved a 5%
reduction in rent to all tenants, which equates to $76,800 annually. As debt continues
to be paid off, rent templates will be reviewed to ensure rents are being lowered as
debt is diminished. The April Finance & Facilities Committee has reviewed the
agreement and recommends approval.

OSWALD COMPANIES CONSULTING CONTRACT

The Board has contracted with Oswald Companies since 2011 for strategic and tactical
plans to structure a health insurance program and a comprehensive
wellness/prevention program to meet the Agency’s needs and contain costs. Oswald’s
assistance has resulted in robust wellness initiatives with over 40% employee
participation. In February, a Request For Proposal (RFP) was sent to five firms with
only two proposals received. Oswald’s quote was the only one that met the Agency’s
needs. The contract amount remains $55,000/year for three years, which is the same
rate since 2011. The contract period would be June 1, 2014 through May 31, 2017.
Mr. Briggs commented that Oswald has done an outstanding job and was invaluable in
assisting the Board in separating from the County’s insurance plan, saving the Board
allot of money. Funds are available in the budget and the contract has been
recommended for approval by the April HR/LR Committee.



Page 4 of 9
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, April 24, 2014
WORK SESSION (continued)

V. WEAVER INDUSTRIES 2013 SUBSIDY AND INVENTORY REIMBURSEMENT

The Board reimburses Weaver Industries annually for operating expenses that have

been incurred on behalf of Summit DD. The net loss for 2013 will not exceed

$62,979.07, which is the net difference between Weaver Industries’ income and the

cost of running the business. Some of the changes in 2013 included:

¢ The conversion of Earthcare to Weaver Industries as a provider

» The conversion of individuals working in the Carpet Cleaning business into Summit
DD facilities, which increased the subsidy

» Wages for persons served have increased by $11,015.78 (25% increase)

e Art sales increased by $3,426.37

e A new point of sale was adopted

In 2013, Summit DD paid Weaver Industries $56,974.40 to transfer all inventory

affiliated with Clay Crafters and Custom Stitches. Summit DD continues to sell these

older products and mix them in with the new art line. The reguest is for the Board to

approve payment to Weaver Industries in an amount not to exceed $62,979.07 for

2013 operating subsidy. Mr. Briggs asked about wages for persons served.

Mrs. Roberts replied persons served receive minimum wage, which reflects an annual

increase. Mr. Briggs asked about the remaining inventory. Mrs. Roberts replied the

remaining inventory is still declining steadily as uses for it are being discovered. There

have also been discussions about donating some of the items. Funds are available in

the budget and payment of the 2013 operating subsidy has been recommended for

approval by the March Finance & Facilities Committee.

VI.  MARCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March year-to-date reflects deficit spending of $13,725,750 with a fund balance of
$54,417,063 due to the timing difference of property tax and personal property
reimbursement, which is expected to be received in May. Mr. Briggs asked if this
amount would bring numbers closer to where staff thought the Agency should be at
this point in the year. Mrs. Pozna replied that it would. Expenditures reflect a
Medicaid waiver reconciliation refund for fiscal year 2012 in the amount of $2,240,000
and payment of $128,900 for the purchase of two new light transit vehicles, as well as
costs associated with thirteen staff participating in the Early Retirement Incentive
Program (ERIP). Mr. Trunk thanked Mrs. Pozna for her assistance at the recent SSAB
Budget & Levy Review Committee meeting. He noted that it was a very positive
meeting. The April Finance & Facilities Committee recommends approval of the March
Financial Statements.

The work session adjourned at 5:29 p.m.



Page 5 of 9
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, April 24, 2014
BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:29 p.m.

L. CAUCUS - SUPERINTENDENT

Mr. Trunk reminded the Board that there will be an Ethics Committee meeting tonight
directly following the Board Meeting.

II. PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank identified herself as a parent and a Summit DD Program Specialist
working at the Cuyahoga Falls Center. Relative to the remaining inventory from
Weaver Industries, she asked if some of the adult clothing protectors might be able to
be donated to the work centers. Mrs. Roberts replied that it was a good idea and that
she would discuss the matter with Mrs. Fish.

Tom Berry, a parent and Board Member of the Arc of Summit and Portage Counties,
thanked Mr. Quade for conducting the March Board Meeting in Mr. Briggs’ absence.

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. MARCH 27, 2014 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 14-04-01

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve the minutes of the March 27. 2014

combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment #7.
The motion, seconded by Mr. Siegferth, was unanimously approved.

IvV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

1. WEAVER INDUSTRIES 2013 SUBSIDY AND INVENTORY
REIMBURSEMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-04-02

Mr. Siegferth moved that the Board approve payment to Weaver

Industries in an amount not to exceed Sixty Two Thousand Nine
Hundred Seventy Nine Dollars and Seven Cents ($62,979.07) for 2013
subsidy and operating expenses, as outlined in attachment #5. The
motion, seconded by Mr. Dohnal, was unanimously approved.




Page 6 of 9

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 24, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

A.

FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
2. MARCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 14-04-03

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve the March Financial

Statements, as presented in attachment #6. The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.

V. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A.

FIRST QUARTER 2014 MUI REPORT

Mr. Trunk noted performance levels continue to exceed goals, which is a
testament of how well staff follow-up and the level of their professionalism.
The number of MUIs investigated reflects a significant increased trend in the
first quarter of 2014 with 344 cases as compared to 307 cases in the first
quarter of 2013 and 303 cases in the fourth quarter 2013. Mr. Briggs asked if
staff believe the increase is due to better reporting or greater number of MUIs.
Mrs. Bachman replied that there has been an increase in reporting, particularly
with the smaller agencies and individual providers. She aiso noted the increase
in hospitalizations and deaths due to the aging population. Mr. Trunk added
that the Agency wants providers to report MUIs with the goal to identify root
causes and provide recommendations on how to address the causes. MUIs
substantiated have remained relatively stable at 47 cases out of 192 protocol
investigations with 98 cases pending. Performance measures have also
remained relatively stable with 24 hour conformance exceeding the goal at
98% (goal of 97%), timely closure of cases exceeding the goal at 100% (goal
of 95%) and questions answered timely exceeding the goal at 100% (goal of
95%). In the first quarter there were 149 cases referred to law enforcement/
Children’s Services Board (CSB), 112 law enforcement notifications, 7 cases
where charges were filed, 5 cases requested for review by the Abuser Registry
Committee, one primary person involved (PPI) added to the Abuser Registry
and 3 new Director Alerts. Mr. Briggs bantered that the MUI Department
continues to exceed goals so the Board will expect to see 100% in the future.



Page 7 of 9

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 24, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

B.

FIRST QUARTER OPERATING PLAN DASHBOARD REPORT

The Dashboard Report provides the status of the 2014 Operating Plan

measures. For the first quarter 2014, 14 of 15 measures are performing within

goal levels. Overall, Summit DD scored 4.9 on a scale of 1-5 on the Pillar

Dashboard. First quarter highlights include:

e 3,960 total individuals supported, representing a 4% increase from the first
quarter 2013. The average growth rate has been 2%.

* There is no waiting list for day and residential services.

» There are currently 308 adults supported through Community Employment,
which is 18% more than the first quarter 2013.

¢ 52 children received integrated child care at 26 Community Partnership for
Inclusion (CPI) sites.

o Local match dollars have resulted in $15.6 million dollars in federal Medicaid
dollars paid directly to private providers.

e 85% of adults receive funding from sources other than local tax dollars,
ensuring the long-term sustainability of Summit DD supports.

The one area that fell below goal was administrative costs as a percentage of

total expenditures. The performance of 9% exceeded the goal of 8%.

Performance will continue to be monitored.

CENSUS

The March 2014 Census reflects Summit DD serves 3,960 children and adults.
Summit DD is in the top five counties relative to the number of waivers, with
1,732 individuals receiving waiver services, the majority of which are day
services provided by private providers. Mr. Briggs said that in theory
competition should drive up the need for services. He asked if it is anticipated
there would be a point when the Board would choose not be a service provider.
Mr. Trunk replied that there has been discussion around this topic and there
may come a time that the Board wouldn't be a service provider, however, that
is not anticipated to be the case anytime in the near future. The numbers do,
however, reflect that the Board’s role as a service provider is shrinking.

Mr. Briggs asked if the Board needs to remain a provider in order to set the
standard of quality service provision. Mr. Trunk replied that he believes so.
He commented that he does not see the Board’s role changing dramatically
over the next five years. The number of people to which the Board provides
services may decrease but the Board will still be a provider of services.

Mr. Quade noted there needs to be someone to say what can and should be
done and to set a standard by which others will be measured and that is what
the Board does. Mr. Trunk stated that most individuals served are choosing
other providers and the Board has a role to push quality and to monitor to
ensure that expectations are being met.



Page 8 of 9

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, April 24, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continved)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

C.

CENSUS (continued)

Mr. Briggs asked if there are other county boards in Ohio that don’t provide
direct services. Mr. Trunk responded that there are, most of which are smaller
counties and some of medium size. Mr. Trunk also noted the Census report
reflect that 741 individuals have participated in quality of life activities such as
Special Olympics, camps, College for Living, Blast, etc., which represents a well-
rounded array of services the Board provides, not just day programming and
transportation.

2013 SATISFACTION SURVEY RESULTS

Summit DD contracted with the Center for Marketing and Opinion Research
(CMOR) to conduct the satisfaction survey that included over 600 surveys to
persons served and parents/guardians. Overall satisfaction trends from 2007
through 2013 have decreased slightly for most service areas in the past three
years, however, the difference is not statistically significant. Parents of children
in the 5-17 age group show statistically lower levels of satisfaction than other
demographic groups. Mr. Quade asked if satisfaction levels among this group
have been declining over time. Mrs. David responded that from 2007-2013
there has been a decreasing trend in overall satisfaction with this group so it
does reflect a pattern. Satisfaction levels remain relatively equal for services
provided by Summit DD and by private providers, indicating an overall measure
of quality across the service delivery system. Some of the next steps for
improvement include:

e Analyzing data for strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats (SWOT)
to be used in the 2015 Operating Plan.

e Focus groups conducted in March 2014 examined root causes for lower
levels of satisfaction in communication from Summit DD, which have a
correlation with overall satisfaction. Some immediate improvements were
made to current publications, while other feedback will be integrated into
the 2015 Operating Plan.

e Results of the survey were posted online and shared with employees,
persons served, parents/guardians and the community.

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

Mr. Trunk advised that the CARF national survey team will be onsite June 19%
and 20" to conduct the Agency’s accreditation review. Staff are well prepared
and hopeful that Summit DD will receive another three-year accreditation.
Mr. Trunk thanked Carrie Roberts for her help in preparing for the review.



Page 9 of 9

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, Aprit 24, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

V. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

E.

MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS (continued)

The OACB annual spring conference will be held May 22" and 23" at the Hilton
Columbus at Polaris. Summit DD will be well represented, as there are a
number of staff attending.

Relative to the Olmsted lawsuit, OACB has provided allot of direction and
guidance at the state level to protect the best interest of county boards in the
State of Ohio and the individuals and families county boards serve.
Representatives of the OACB have assisted with legislation, testimony, etc.

The 2014 Board/Executive Leadership Team (ELT) Retreat will be held on June
12", Additional information will be provided to the Board prior to that date.
Some of the items to be discussed include: Children’s Services, day programs,
communication strategies, transportation services, residential services, etc.

VI.  PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mr. Briggs encouraged staff to continue the good job that everyone is doing. The year
is off to a great start and going in a good direction.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 5:57 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



